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RFP Questions (Q) and Answers (A)

Q1. 
How many samples to be tested are ABG only vs. ABGs + Electrolytes?
A1. 
All samples, approximately 36,000.
Q2.  
Are RTs the end users or will RNs run any testing?  If so, which locations?
A2.
No, RNs will be running tests and there are: Approximately 8-10 Perfusionists and 100 Respiratory Therapists at a single site location (Main Hospital).  See RFP 2015-05, Section VI. Quantity Requirements for internal locations.
Q3.
How many POC downloaders are needed per site?      
A3.
For a POC solution we would need 26 downloaders (24 live and 2 backup).
Q4.
Current Data Management System for POC?  
A4.
UMCSN does not currently have a POC system.  
Q5.
Does UMCSN outsource for cost of dropping lines?  
A5.
UMCSN Plant Operations reserves the right to keep these jobs in-house or outsource.  
Q6.
How many unit locations need Co-oximetry available?  
A6.
UMCSN requests all units come with the functionality for Co-ox. We prefer them not to be separate devices.
Q7.
Are you familiar with Avox for Co-oximetry?  
A7.
No, we are not aware of Avox.

Q8.
What is the RN ratio to patients in Critical Care?  
A8.
UMCSN’s Critical Care RN ratio to patient is two patients to one RN.

Q9.
How many RTs are running blood gases during early morning draws?  
A9.
There is an average of 16 RTs during morning draws.

Q10.
Is your facility equipped to use wireless analyzers (802.11[b or g])?  
A10.
Yes, UMCSN is equipment with a wireless infrastructure.

Q11.
What are the preferred interface protocols used by UMCSN?  
A11.
Please provide your preferred protocol and options.  IT can work with the awarded provider in this matter.

Q12.
Will the analyzers be placed in the RT department and taken to the bedside or housed at each site location to be taken to the bedside?  
A12.
Currently, we house desktop models at multiple site locations throughout the facility but are looking for options.

Q13.
What kind of quotes do you want for this RFP, capital purchase, lease, fee per billable?  
A13.
In your proposal, UMCSN would like for you to propose a purchase option, a lease option and a fee per billable option.
Q14.
Will you accept Depot service?  
A14.
No, UMCSN prefers onsite support.

Q15.
Are we required to obtain a Clark County business license or register as a limited vendor business before July 1st?  
A15.
No, a Business License Registration will only be requested upon award of the RFP. 

The RFP opening date of Wednesday, July 1, 2015; 3:00 p.m. remains the same.  RFP’s will be accepted at the UMC Trauma Building, 800 Rose St, Suite 409, on or before Wednesday, July 1, 2015 at 3:00 p.m., and will be opened immediately thereafter.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (702) 224-7177 or via email at april.reynolds@umcsn.com.

Issued by:

April Reynolds
Sr. Management Analyst 
Contracts Management
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